From: dp&c@dpc.vic.gov.au [mailto:dp&c@dpc.vic.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2016 11:07 AM

To: pbclarkson@bigpond.com

Subject: Response to your correspondence to the Premier

Dear Ms Clarkson
Thank you for taking the time to write to the Premier of Victoria.

Your correspondence has been referred to the Minister for Environment,
Climate Change and Water, the Hon Lisa Neville MP.

Yours sincerely

Ben Gullquist
Assistant Director
Cabinet Office

M16/5774

Notice: This email and any attachments may be confidential and may contain
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store or otherwise use this material without permission. Any personal
information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy and
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email and any attachment do not represent government policy or constitute
official government correspondence. The State does not accept liability in
connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption,
unauthorised access or use.
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